

From: Michael Heiges

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: March 11, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Good afternoon, Nimesh.

The following is information that I believe addresses your concerns:

1. There will be one Banshee radio at the ground station and one on each aircraft. At Elliott Field near Dawsonville, GA there will be only one or two aircraft and they will operate within 1 km of the ground station. At Ft Stewart, GA, there may be as many as eight aircraft operating within 2 km of the ground station. In both locations, the aircraft altitude will be less than 1500 ft above ground level.
2. We will be using an omnidirectional antenna with a gain of 0 dbi or less, so transmit power and ERP will be 1 W.

If there is any other information that you need, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you so much for your assistance.

Mike Heiges